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Dear Mr. McCullagh, -

* Irefer to your letter received by the Agency on 16™ August 2006 in respect of your
existing licence. ’

The Agency has considered your Technical Amendment request and can advise that the
change can be accommodated without a licence review. The Agency has amended your
Licence Reg No. W0195-01 under Section 42B(1) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to
2005 to incorporate the limited change requested. The amendment shall be read in
conjunction with your existing licence, Reg. No. W0195-01.

Attached is the formal Waste Licence Technical Amendment which should be attached to
the existing Licence Reg. No. W0195-01.

If you have any further queries please contact Stuart Huskinson at telephone no. (01) — 268
0100. a :

Yours sincerely,

Tracey Berney
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance .
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